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Maiave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 2:47 PM

To: 'Patti Tarell

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Corp and Ficticious Name

The address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

----- Original Message--~---

From: Patti Tarell [mailto:tarell@mottap.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 2:36 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address for Corp and Ficticious Name

The address on record {4130 CUSHMAN DRIVE MIMS FL 32754 US) is no longer valid. Please
update as specified below.

Corporation - MOTTAP, Inc.
Document number: P07000089660 xow——
FEI/EIN number 260637516

Date Filed: 08/08/2007

Change Principle Address to:
100 NW 139th Street
Miami, FL 33168
Change Mailing Address to:
100 NW 139th Street
Miami, FL 33168

Fictitious Name - BODY WRAP DISTRIBUTING Reglstration number:giling Date:
10/04/2007

100 NW 13%th Street
Miami, FL 33168

(iChange Principle Address to:
Change Mailing Address to:
100 NW 139th Street
Miami, FL 33168
As President of Mcottap, Inc and Body Wrap Distributing, I authorize these changes to the
entities listed above.

Patti Tarell

President/CEQ, Mcttap, Inc and Body Wrap Distributing.
email: tarell@mettap.com '

phone: 407-963-8971




